COLUMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

The Board of County Commissioners meets the 1st and 3rd Thursday of each month at 5:30 p.m. in the Columbia County
School Board Administrative Complex Auditorium, 372 West Duval Street, Lake City, Florida 32055. All agenda items are
due in the Board’s office one week prior to the meeting date.

Today's Date: 1/21/2020 Meeting Date;  2/6/2020

Name: Kevin Kirby Department: Public Works

Division Manager's Signature: %é\/

1. Nature and purpose of agenda item:

BA 20-29 -- Landfill - Skid Steer Equipment Purchase - $31,534

2. Recommended Motion/Action:

Approve Purchase

3. Fiscal impact on current budget.
This item is not budgeted. The proposed budget amendment to fund this request is provided below.
The budget amemdment number is BA 20-29 using fund(s) 401-LANDFILL ENTERPRISE.

FROM: TO: AMOUNT:

401-8400-584.90-97 401-3400-534.60-64 $31,534.00
RESERVES / EQUIPMENT RESERVE CAPITAL OUTLAY / EQUIPMENT PURCHASES
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From: Grant Jones <gjones@beardequipment.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 7:38 AM
To: Pam Davis
Subject: FW: 863 Skid Steer Value

Grant Jones

Operation Manager

Beard Equipment Company
2578 SE Baya Drive

Lake City, F1 32025
386-752-9544
352-214-3621

From: Steve Carter <SCarter@BeardEquipment.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 4:02 PM

To: Grant Jones <gjones@beardequipment.com>
Subject: 863 Skid Steer Value
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Best regards,
Steve
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Ring Power Corporation
500 World Commerce Parkway
St. Augustine, FL 32092

QUOTE PER THE FLORIDA SHERIFF'S ASSOCIATION CONTRACT

Quote Prepared For: 1/10/2020
Columbia County

(1) NEW CATERPILLAR GP25N5-LE PNEUMATIC TIRE LIFT TRUCK

CONTRACT DETAILS

Florida Sheriff's Association

Bid # FSA 18-VEH16.0

Specification # 71, Cushion Tire Lift Truck - 4,000 Lb. Capacity And Options
Contrart Rollover Dates: October 1, 2019 Through September 30, 2020

CONTRACT PRICING

BASE Caterpillar 2CC40004-LE Per Sheriff's Contract Spec $33,489
GP25N5-LE Downgrade to GP25N5-LE Base Machine Only

Subtotal 528,921

3.4% PPI Rollover Sheriff's Contract Increase €1n18

NON-SPECIFIED OPTIONS

TOTAL OF CONTRACT PRICING

_ $aag

GP25N5-LE 5,000 Ib CAPACITY LP PNEUMATIC TIRE LIFT TRUCK NC
EPA-STD EPA COMPLIANT NC
UL-STD UL APPROVED NC
5M25C48 TRIPLEX MAST 188" MFH X 84.5" OAL 36" FFH 85,675
FKHP42-25 1.6" X 3.9" X 42" HOOK TYPE PALLET $575
GK25-STD GK25 2.5L 4 CYLINDER GAS AND LP ENGINE NC
1STM-STD SINGLE SPEED POWERSHIFT TRANSMISSION NC
CARR39P25-5TD 39.5" WIDE ITA CLASS [l HOOK TYPE CARRIAGE NC
SSHO39P25I 39.5" WIDE ITA CLASS Il HANG-ON SIDESHIFTER $610
SPT1D1SP25I SOLID PNEUMATIC SINGLE DRIVE & SINGLE STEEF. ..RES $775
LBR-..D 48"H 4 LOAD BACKRE.. NC
VLV3-STD 3 SECTION VALVE NC
3VTRIP15I SINGLE FUNCTION INTERNAL HOSING - TRIPLEX MA_. $705
TILT-STD TILT CYLINDER 5 DEGREE FORWARD AND BACK NC



OHG-STD
LPBRKT-STD
PLDS-STD
EPSL-STD
SBIP-STD
GSPSPD-STD
RGHP15
STKNBP15I
ACFR-STD
PDS-STD
HDCG-STD
WKLT-STD
EBUKLRM-STD
WKLTCLEDP-STD
BULASP15I
SEATFSV-STD
OSB-STD
RFM-STD
DRWPINP15
PCT-STD
FIREEXTP15
LPTNKST33
LANGENG-STD
WAR-STD

STD OVERHEAD GUARD

HORIZONTAL TANK BRACKET

PREMIUM LCD/LED DISPLAY

ENGINE PROTECTION SYSTEM

SEPARATE BRAKE & INCHING PEDALS

GROUND SPEL_ CONTROL

FUELSA' . N __ :

REAR GRAB HANDLE WITH HORN BUTTON

STEERING WHEEL KNOB

ALUMINUM CORE CORRUGATED FIN RADIATOR
PRESENCE DETECTION SYSTEM

HEAVY DUTY COUNTERWEIGHT GRILL

TWO FORWARD LED WORKING LIGHTS ON OHG
ELECTRONIC BACK-UP ALARM

REAR LED STOP/TAIL/BACKUP COMBINATION LIGHTS
AMBER STROBE LIGHT -MOUNTED BELOW OHG

FULL SUSPENSION VINYL SEAT

ORANGE SEAT BELT

RUBBER FLOOR MAT

DRAWBAR PIN

OPERATOR CONVENIENCE TRAY W/ CLIPBOARD HOLDER
FIRE EXTINGUISHER - MOUNTED TO OHG LEG

STEEL LP TANKM HORIZONTAL FiLL 33.5#

ENGLISH LANGUAGE MARKINGS

STD WARRANTY 12 MOS/2000 FULL; 24 MOS/4000 PT
SUB TOTAL

3.4% PPI Rollover Sheriff's Contract Increase

SUB TOTAL

LESS 8% SHERIFF'S CONTRACT DISCOUNT

TOTAL OF NON-SPECIFIED OPTIONS

NC
NC
NC
NC
NC

$170
$170
NC
NC
NC
NC
NC
NC
$225
NC
NC
NC
$170
NC
$175
$170
NC

(VP

$9,420

4w
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58,971 |

SUB TOTAL
I F<S ONE TIME ADDITIONAL DISCO! tNT

$38,910

TOTAL TRANSACTION PRICF

Best regards,

Thomas Coates

Sales Representative
Ring Power Corporation
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